From: Trevor BirneyF
Sent: 25 May 2004 16:

To: informationcentre_
Subject: Lucy Crawford

Jill,

Further to our recent conversations, I wish, at this point, to put one question to the
Coroner:

In the statement read by Mr. Leckey at the outset of his inquest into the death of
Lucy Crawford, he stated:

"Advice was then sought from a pathologist attached to the Stage Pathologilist's
Department as to whether the clinical history warranted a coroner's post-mortem

examination being carried out.”

Q: Does this mean that it was Mr. Leckey's office, which sought the advice from the
pathologist, or the clinician, Dr. Donncha Hanrahan?

(

1 look forward to hearing from you.

. Jtrevor.

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television
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